Shilov, Valeri (REG)

From: Arntz, John (REG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 8:48 AM

To: Shilov, Valeri (REG)

Cc: Burgos, Sandro (REG); Kuzina, Nataliya

Subject: FW: San Francisco - Request for Information for New Voting System
Attachments: C5-D6.pdf; C5-D8.pdf; C5-D10.pdf

Hi, Val,

We need to post this correspondence and emails on the RFI page. I'll stop by to learn of our options.

Thanks,
-John.

John Arntz, Director

San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

S

Follow the San Francisco Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!

Your feedback is important to us! Please take our customer service survey.

From: Arntz, John (REG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 4:27 PM

To: 'Moore Larry' <larry.moore@clearballot.com>

Cc: Burgos, Sandro (REG) <sandro.burgos@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: San Francisco - Request for Information for New Voting System

Hi, Larry,

Here are some files of previous RCV ballots. The current system cannot support more than three candidates for a RCV
contest.

| realize you haven’t had time yet to read the RFl. With future questions, contact Shane Burgos in my office at
sandro.burgos@sfgov.org.

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

From: Moore Larry [mailto:larry.moore@clearballot.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: San Francisco - Request for Information for New Voting System

Hello John,

Thank you for remembering us. We will be responding.

If you can, I'd like to see an example of the RCV ballot design esp one that shows the # ranks = # candidates.
Thank you,

Larry Moore

617-921-1702 cell

PS. Sent from my cell phone

On Aug 11, 2015, at 6:04 PM, Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org> wrote:

FYI.

John Arntz, Director

San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

<image001.jpg> <image002.jpg>
Follow the San Francisco Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!

Your feedback is important to us! Please take our customer service survey.




From: Arntz, John (REG)

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 1:45 PM

Subject: San Francisco - Request for Information for New Voting System

Good afternoon,

The San Francisco Department of Elections (Department) today issued a Request for Information (RFI)
regarding the City and County of San Francisco obtaining a new voting system. The deadline to submit a
response is August 28, 2015.

The link to the RFl is below.

http://sfgov2.org/index.aspx?page=4892

Send any questions associated with this RFl to Shane Burgos in this office: sandro.burgos@sfgov.org. As
indicated in the RFI, the Department intends to post all RFl-related correspondence on its website.

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
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- - INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: You may rank up to three choices. Mark your first choice in the first column by o -
| Hl completing the arrow pointing to your choice, as shown in the picture. To indicate a second choice, select a different | |
candidate in the second column. To indicate a third choice, select a different candidate in the third column. To rank
fewer than three candidates, leave any remaining columns blank. To vote for a qualified write-in candidate who is
not listed on the ballot, write the person's name on the blank line at the end of the candidate list and complete the arrow. If - -
you make a mistake, you may request a new ballot.
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R EEM SR SIARE R - MRIERER - MAILIER—DNESR -
INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS ELECTORES: Puede seleccionar un maximo de tres opciones por orden de preferencia. a- -
Marque su primera preferencia en la primera columna completando la flecha de manera que apunte hacia su seleccion, tal
como se indica en la imagen.Para indicar una segunda preferencia, seleccione el nombre de otro candidato en la segunda
columna. Para indicar una tercera preferencia, seleccione a otro candidato en la tercera columna. Para seleccionar por
orden de preferencia a menos de tres candidatos, deje en blanco las columnas restantes. Para votar por un
candidato calificado no listado cuyo nombre no aparezca en la boleta, escriba el nombre de la persona en el espacio en
blanco al final de la lista de candidatos y complete la flecha. Si comete algun error, puede pedir otra boleta.
CITY AND COUNTY /™% / CIUDAD Y CONDADO
MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS / 112 % 5/ MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES
DISTRICT 6 / 556i%[Z / DISTRITO 6
Vote your first, second and third choices / {2 BHISE— « 55 _FSE =242 / Vote por su primera, segunda y tercera preferencias
FIRST CHOICE SECOND CHOICE THIRD CHOICE
FEE ETEE E=-EE
PRIMERA PREFERENC SEGUNDA PREFERENCIA TERCERA PREFERENCIA
Vote for One Vote for One: Must be different than your first Vote for One: Must be different than your first and
choice second choices
E—F B SARE—AREFE BE—F 2 ARE—ENE—ERERE
Vote por uno Vote por uno: Tiene que ser diferente a su primera Vote por uno: Tiene que ser diferente a su primera
preferencia y segunda preferencias
DAVID CARLOS SALAVERRY DAVID CARLOS SALAVERRY DAVID CARLOS SALAVERRY
RE - FBET - EREE RE - FBHET - EREER RE - FBET - EREE
Independent Contractor Independent Contractor Independent Contractor -
BIURDE BAURDE BAURDE
Contratista Independiente Contratista Independiente Contratista Independiente
MICHAEL NULTY MICHAEL NULTY MICHAEL NULTY
Non-Profit Directorh Non-Profit Directorh Non-Profit Directorh -
FEFBBEL FEFBBER FEFBBER
Director de Organizacion sin Fines de Lucro Director de Organizacion sin Fines de Lucro Director de Organizacion sin Fines de Lucro
JAMIE WHITAKER JAMIE WHITAKER JAMIE WHITAKER
Tax Revenue Analysth Tax Revenue Analysth Tax Revenue Analysth -
RS T R T RS T
Analista de Ingresos Fiscales Analista de Ingresos Fiscales Analista de Ingresos Fiscales
JANE KIM JANE KIM JANE KIM
AP & a5 Sap
San Francisco Supervisorh San Francisco Supervisorh San Francisco Supervisorh -
ZETHSHE ZETHSHE ZETHSHE
Supervisora de San Francisco Supervisora de San Francisco Supervisora de San Francisco
<= <= a ud
| | ]



‘9juawijeuoidoualul osue|q ud opelap ey as euibed ejs3y
'e19]|0( B1Sd 9P 0SIOp | epudij}uod eunbuiu adasede O

A GE—SEhME B ¥ - BEHEEREM L EE 3

ea‘i)
g

goE

“ue|q Ajjeuoinuajui si abed siy |
‘pied jojjed siy3l Jo yoeq ayjl uo Jeadde s3sajuod o



==

C5-78-9

| N |
EE O (0
= = OFFICIAL BALLOT EiE BOLETA OFICIAL B _™_
ER W (,,solidated General Election AR Elecciones Generales Consolidadas N . .
B M ity and County of San Francisco =SEThmi& Ciudad y Condado de San Francisco - -
B W \svember4,2014 2014811848 4 de noviembre de 2014 - -
| | s . ial District 8 1 1 |
- - upervisoria IStric T e
- - INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: You may rank up to three choices. Mark your first choice in the first column by = I . .
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
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ZIREA  ZEEMBETEATH - MRBEREZERINTEZ FNSRHERREA » EREAGERRENZA AR AN BERL - -
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
DISTRICT 8/ 'E’E’Si%[E / DISTRITO 8
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
MICHAEL PETRELIS MICHAEL PETRELIS MICHAEL PETRELIS
Fn - RERH Fn - RERH Fn - RERH
Community Housing Blogger Community Housing Blogger Community Housing Blogger -
HEEREEEE HEEREEEE HEEREEEE
Blogger de Vivienda Comunitaria Blogger de Vivienda Comunitaria Blogger de Vivienda Comunitaria
JOHN NULTY JOHN NULTY JOHN NULTY
e HBR e #iR e HBiR
Community Volunteerh - Community Volunteer Community Volunteerh -
HEHET HEHET HEHET
Voluntario en la Comunidad Voluntario en la Comunidad Voluntario en la Comunidad
TOMMY BASSO TOMMY BASSO TOMMY BASSO
BK-BR BK-BR BK-BR
Businessmanh Businessmanh Businessmanh
BA - BA BA -
Empresario Empresario Empresario
GEORGE DAVIS GEORGE DAVIS GEORGE DAVIS
BEA g BEA BEA g
Writerh erterh Writerh
R R R
Escritor Escritor Escritor
SCOTT WIENER SCOTT WIENER SCOTT WIENER
BES ng BES BES ng
Member, Board of Supervisorsh Member, Board of Supervisorsh Member, Board of Supervisorsh
mHHE mHHE mHHE
Miembro del Consejo de Supervisores Miembro del Consejo de Supervisores Miembro del Consejo de Supervisores
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- - INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: You may rank up to three choices. Mark your first choice in the first column by g -
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
DISTRICT 10/ 351 OJ‘%E / DISTRITO 10
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
SHAWN M. RICHARD SHAWN M. RICHARD SHAWN M. RICHARD
R M- BEE g HME-M-BEE g R -M-BEE ng
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director
HITES HITES HITES
Director Ejecutivo Director Ejecutivo Director Ejecutivo
MALIA COHEN MALIA COHEN MALIA COHEN
Member, Board of Superwsorsh Member, Board of Supervisorsh Member, Board of Superwsorsh
mHHE mSHE mHHE
Miembro, Consejo de Supervisores Miembro, Consejo de Supervisores Miembro, Consejo de Supervisores
ED DONALDSON ED DONALDSON ED DONALDSON
BE - B BE - B BE - BWR
Independent Contractor h Independent Contractor h Independent Contractor h
BAURDE - BUAIH - BAURDE -
Contratista Independiente Contratista Independiente Contratista Independiente
MARLENE TRAN MARLENE TRAN MARLENE TRAN
Community Volunteer Community Volunteer Community Volunteer
HEHET HEHET HEHET
Voluntaria en la Comunidad Voluntaria en la Comunidad Voluntaria en la Comunidad
TONY KELLY TONY KELLY TONY KELLY
Folig Flig 308
Business Owner / Directorh - Business Owner / Directorh - Business Owner / Directorh -
EX B EX /AR ¥E /B
Propietario de Empresa / Director Propietario de Empresa / Director Propietario de Empresa / Director
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